

Fresh water is a limited resource in some parts of the world. Today, increasing demand made it a global problem. What are the causes of increasing demand, what measures can governments and individuals should take to solve this problem?

Fresh water is a limited resource in some parts of the world. Today, increasing demand has made it a global problem. What are the causes of increasing demand?; What measures can governments and individuals should take to solve this problem?

Nowadays, an increasing number of people pay attention to the shortage of water resources. In my opinion, the government and individuals should find ~~the reason on~~ ways to combat increasing demands on water.

The main causes of increased demand relate to overpopulation. individuals... agriculture...

There are two main reasons leading to increasing consumption of water. Firstly, the government indulges in the destruction of water resources by enterprises. They have built roads which have fractured the areas where ~~is the rivers were~~ in the past, and ~~the areas of~~ with water resources have also been lost. Hence, more and more water is being consumed. Secondly, individuals lack the ~~meaning awareness and will~~ to save water resources. Individuals wash vegetables, clothes and cars with excessive amounts of water, and often even ~~they~~ often forget to turn off the tap when they are not using it.

For governments and individuals, there are two major ways to resolve the increasing consumption of water. Firstly, the government should enact ~~an~~ environmental laws in order to regulate the destruction of water resources. The government should ~~let-force~~ enterprises to account for their overused water resources. They can issue ~~sky fines~~ severe fines to punish companies for using water ~~irrationally~~ excessively. This is an effective way to reduce unreasonable use of water by enterprises. Secondly, individuals should ~~reecycling~~ recycle water resources. They can water their flowers with the same water which was used to wash vegetables, and water can be ~~used again and again~~ recycled in other ways as well. This could be accomplished by teaching students in school the importance of conserving water and the negative effects globally of water scarcity.

In conclusion, the government and individuals should take reasonable measures to recycle water. This

**Comment [Dave1]:** this topic was on the test but it was written like this – it is inaccurately written

**Comment [Dave2]:** try to use the real question – this one is slightly wrong -

<https://howtodoielts.com/recent-ielts-writing-topics-2020/>

use the real ones so that it doesn't have mistakes in it

try to use accurate English sources

**Comment [Dave3]:** <https://howtodoielts.com/ielts-essay-water-scarcity/>

**Comment [Dave4]:** students report it so you don't know how accurate it is

**Comment [Dave5]:** excellent!

**Comment [Dave6]:** the two main causes are governments and individuals.

**Comment [Dave7]:** strange

**Comment [Dave8]:** rivers – good, pollution, contamination

**Comment [Dave9]:** populations – more people

**Comment [Dave10]:** irrelevant

**Comment [Dave11]:** accurate

**Comment [Dave12]:** accurate and clear

**Comment [Dave13]:** water scarcity – not enough water for people

**Comment [Dave14]:** for example, in China the government could ...

~~can~~ would save a lot of water resources. It is beneficial to relieve the shortage of water resources, and leaves enough water ~~to~~ for the next generation.

255

Task achievement: 4/5

Overall: 5.5

**Comment [Dave15]:** because the second paragraph is irrelevant